
  

 

 

 

Submittal Methods: 

 

A. By regular mail or delivery service:  
 

You may transmit your Request for Invitation (RFI) package by regular mail or delivery 

service by simply printing out the RFI forms, filling them in, signing them, and sending the 

completed package to:  

 

     Dave Perry 

     Rose Cup RFI 

     239 Barberry Rd 

     Southport, CT 06890 

 

If you use regular mail, be sure and send it early enough to be received by April 15, 2013,  

if you want selection preference in part based on timely submittal.  

 

B. Via Email:  

 
You may scan and transmit the signed Request for Invitation, downloaded from the Sail Sheboygan website 

(www.sailsheboygan.org), or US Sailing website (home.ussailing.org), directly to Dave Perry at the 

following address: 

 

 davperry@optonline.net 

 

 
Whatever method you choose to submit your RFI, an email will be promptly sent to the Team Contact 

Person listed on your Request to confirm its timely receipt and the completeness of the request. If you do not 

receive a return email soon after you submit your RFI, it may not have been received. If you have sent the 

RFI and have not received such a confirmation email within a week, please contact Dave Perry at the email 

listed above, or contact Rich Reichelsdorfer, the Regatta Chairman, by phone at (920) 889-0758. 

 

 

Instructions for Request for  

Invitation Preparation 

 
Skippers for the 2013 Rose Cup, a national youth match 

racing event, will be chosen by the Selection Committee 

for the event based on information on their Requests for 

Invitations. Skippers submitting their Request for 

Invitation by April 15, 2013, will receive preference. 

Following are instructions for completing the Request 

package: 

 

Fill out the Request for Invitation and the Skipper 

Resume form. Be sure and list an Alternate Contact 

Person who may be contacted by the Selection 

Committee with questions about your request and to 

confirm receipt of your invitation. 

 



 

Rose Cup 

REQUEST FOR INVITATION 

 
SKIPPER __________________________   M____   F____   DOB  (MM/DD/YYYY) ____ / ____ / _____ 

Address __________________________ City ___________________ State ________ Postal/Zip________ 

Tel (___) _______________ Fax (____) ______________ email_______________________________________ 

 

US SAILING ID NUMBER: __________________[REQUIRED] 

 

ALTERNATE CONTACT PERSON ___________________________________ Tel (____)_______________ 

Email for Contact Person _____________________________________________ 
 

SKIPPER’S YACHT CLUB OR ASSOCIATION AFFILIATION __________________________________ 

Address ___________________________________________ Phone____________ Web___________________  

 

 

[If 18 or over] By my signature below I certify that my date of birth above is correct, I am over 18 years of 

age, and hereby request an invitation to the Rose Cup, a national youth match racing regatta: 
 

 

By:________________________________________________ Date _____________________________ 

                                          [Skipper] 

 

[If under 18] I hereby request an invitation to the Rose Cup, a national youth match racing regatta:  
 

By:________________________________________________ Date _____________________________ 

                                          [Skipper] 

 

By:________________________________________________ Date _____________________________ 

                               [Parent or Guardian] 
 

 

Please complete SKIPPER RESUME FORM ATTACHED: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Rose Cup  

SKIPPER RESUME 
[Each SKIPPER must fill out the form below.] 

 

1. RECENT RACING RECORD   

List up to 5 of your most important regattas in the last five years: 

 

Location Event (include year) Class of Boat Finish 

Position 

# of 

Entrants 

Crew 

Position 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

 

2. OTHER RACING RECORD 

List up to 3 regattas regardless of date that you feel are significant: 

 

Location Event Class of Boat Finish 

Position 

# of 

Entrants 

Crew 

Position 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

_________________ _______________________ _______________ ______ _______ ________ 

 

 

3. KEELBOAT & MATCH RACING EXPERIENCE 

Discuss briefly your experience in 3-4 person keelboats and match racing  
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4.         HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE ROSE CUP? (please be as specific as possible) 

 (printed brochure, news item online, coach/instructor, word-of-mouth, other, etc. ????) 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 


